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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:37 AM


To: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage; Naseem Alston


Subject: Existing MOU on cost sharing - - for terms and conditions drafting


All -

This MOU on cost-sharing could be helpful in drafting terms and conditions on reporting. It has specific


frequencies and content on reporting that DWR and BOR have already agreed to do with each other. I'm


thinking a cut and paste approach could be helpful. It also helps to specify that DWR is jointly responsible for


Biop costs, which seems to be different than what is being messaged in the some of the meetings. Please make


sure it gets in the right folder and in our admin record. Thanks


- M


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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